

THE RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Morris held a special meeting on Tuesday, September 18, 2001 at 8:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers of the R. M. of Morris.

Reeve Herm Martens presided.

Council Members present were: Sieg Neumann, Barry Fraese, Denis Robert, Ralph Groening, Leo Kornelsen.

This special meeting was called to continue with the remainder of the agenda from the regular meeting of September 12, 2001.

At the start of the meeting, Council considered the correspondence received that was on the agenda for the meeting.

At 11:00 a.m., Ray Muller, met with Council to discuss a building under construction in the Municipality that currently has serious corrections to be made. The house is in the SW of Section 20-6-1 EPM and there is a new basement built in 2000 and a house was moved onto the basement. There is no weeping tile, no backfill done around the basement, and the basement wall has a 5' x 10' opening in the basement wall that was not on the drawings. The house has been set wrong on the foundation and the beams are starting to sag. The owner has been written to correct a list of faults and to stop any additional construction on this house. He has had no response from the owner and nothing has been fixed. He will continue to attempt to contact the owner and he wanted to make Council aware of the situation and what action is then to be taken.

Council discussed having a meeting with the Town of Morris to discuss the cost sharing agreement for the operation of the Morris arena. The Town is to be notified of our desire to hold a meeting and that a date would be established in late October or early November, 2001.

A letter was received from Mr. Arthur Dueck concerning a number of dykes built on municipal roads and a situation of completion of requirements on these roads and a release of his responsibility for same. Council that Mr. Dueck should attend our next Council meeting to discuss the situation.


During the meeting, there were various reports concerning the situation and status of the community dyking projects in Rosenort, Riverside and Aubigny.

Also during the meeting, there was discussion on the Sperling water and sewer project and what status it is at. The matter is with Water Services Board and they were given all information relating to the lagoon and it is not known at this time as to the status of project or what problems (if any) that they are having.

Moved by Councillor Leo Kornelsen:

That this special meeting be now adjourned at 12:30 p.m.

  
Reeve

  
Municipal Administrator.